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Holy Fellowship Church is a one story clapboard church with a cruciform floor plan.
The church has a gable roof with wood shingle covering and jenkin heads on the wings.
A rectangular bell tower with a flaring pyramidal termination and later cross finial
appears at the center of the structure. Most of the windows have paired lancet
arches over rectangular panes of glass, with muntins used for division. Other
features include two doors, enclosed entry, semi-circular shape and star bursts
applique. A parish house accompanied the church until it was destroyed in 1974

by fire. The structure remains much as it did in 1886.
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In 1869 several delegations of Yankton Sioux, who about ten years earlier had accepted
confinement to 400,000 acres west of Choteau Creek, went to the Santee Mission across
the Missouri River in Nebraska to request missionary establishments at the Greenwood
Agency. It was an extraordinary request, for the Yankton people had not had a great
deal of contact with missionaries before; they had always lived in a state of semi-
isolation.

Two churches responded by sending missionaries to the reservation. In 1870 John P.
Williamson established Williamson Presbyterian Chapel in Greenwood. Episcopal
Father Hinman acted fgghwmlgmlﬁﬁgjby send1ng Reverend Paul Mazkute to begin the
Christian work, then in 187U“§y assigning Reverend Joseph W. Cook to construct Holy
Fellowship Ep1scopa Uurc Cook, besides belng the principal leader of the church
until his death in 1902, opened up other missionary posts and established the first
and principal boarding school on the reservation. The church's records showed that
by 1886 there were over 836 conversions to Christianity. Also that year a new chapel
replaced the old and still serves as a center for worship.

The significance of the church architecturally is that it represents the type of
structure built for missionary posts on the reservation. Over the years abandonment,
destruct1on, and disasters have reduced these chapels to but a few and the ones
remaining deserve recognition for their design as well as their history.

The chapel's importance exists in the central role it played in the conversion of the
Yankton peop]e Holy Fellowship and Williamson Presbyterian Chapel were the
pr1nc1pa1 mission stations for the important tribe of some 2,000 Yankton Indians

in the latter nineteenth century.
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